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As rod discussed 

Hugh Flemington I Head of Legal 
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From: Hugh Flemington 
Sent: 08 July 2013 11:18 
To: simon.clarkeL_.._______.GRO _ 'martin smith' 
Cc: Susan Crichton; Rodric Williams; Jarnail A Singh; John M Scott; Andy Cash 
Subject: Legally privileged and confidential 

Action list 

1. Written advice from you TODAY pise on: 

a. What we say to FJ to get a new expert different to G1 

b. What we say to RM and how CK will act for both RM and POL if needed 

c. A recommendation on how far back the POL Case Review goes -what date (note: this will be of 
interest to RM). 

d. Initial view on Ishaq case. 

2. Actions for today: 

a. POL to source a new FJ expert once CK have provided script 

b. Arrange face to face with Simon and new FJ expert. 

c. Bring Scottish and NI lawyers up to speed. 

d. POL to contact RM. 

3. Written advice from you after today on: 
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a. Advice on the impact of the SS Indep Review and the Bugs / GJ WS issues. 

b. Our duty of disclosure going forwards. 

c. A draft written letter to the Court on the Samra case. 

d. The terms of reference / protocols for how the POL Case Review will work. 

e. Advice on how we deal with new requests from defendants. 

4. This week: 

a. What we do on the Preston case — advice from CK and a decision from POL needed this week 

5. Ongoing. 

a. Obtain an independent expert different to FJ as soon as possible. 

Hugh Flemington I Head of Legal 
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